icultural Pepartment		Mr. Ryan thought the law provided clearly for such cases, and the discussion of the resolution was useless.	Recitation by Miss Anna Kinney. Adjourned to meet at Canton the second Friday of February, 1879.	Turniture. THE BRIDGE STREET	TMTYCKOFF HOUSE,	Groceries and Provisions.	Wagons and Carriages.	Clothing.
	E. E. QUINLAR, J. A. WILT, J. T. WCCOLLOW	Upon a vote being taken the resolution was not adopted,	names of members present, reported the following:	FURNITURE STORE,	(Formerly Pennsylvania House.) 117 WEST WATER STREET, ELMIRA, N. 1.	ea,	OLD ESTABLISHMENT	JACOBIS
English writer, calling atten-	G. W. RYAN. A. T. LILLEY. A. Sesociate Editors.	The President called Prof. H. E. Race, ley on the subject of Grammar. Mr. Race.	Emma P. Gamble, Stella VanGorder, Ella A. Spalding, Effic Penneypacker, Rowena E. Horton, Clara I. Lewis, Lou	TOWANDA, PENNA.,	B. B. HOLIDAY, Agent.		TILL TAKES THE LEAD!	Is now receiving his
ith the exception of sweet and herbs, grown chiefly for the		ley explained by numerous sentence- placed on the blackboard how the infini- tives should be taught and disposed of.	N. Terry, Nora Farr, Ida D. Bedford, Villie Mersereau, Amelia Dubert, Many Sweeney, Mary Brigham, Eliza McKean, ora Wood, Countess Wolcott, M. L. Al-	Keeps a Full Stock of Goods for the Parlor, Bed- Boum, Sitting-Boom, Dining-Room and Kitchen. It consists of	Street cars pass the House every fitteen minutes, Bates, \$2.00 per day. Jpecial rates given to commercial men stopping over Sunday!apr.878.		Carriages CHEAPFR THAN EVER, and Platform Wagons at a GREAT REDUCTION.	FALL & WINT
officer nor sweet, but the most	J. T. McCollon. Editor.	fully as any other parts of speech.	to Tulia Vinney Ida M Wickenson In- I	SOFAS, LOUNGES, CHAIRS,	WATER PIPE	Sugar Connect For		STOCK OF
ively few other leaves are used.	The Bradford County Teachers' Asso-	The President then called on voluntees speeches and illustrations of five minutes	on. Bernice Kellogy, Ella Walborn, Stel- la Pitcher, ifattie Bogart, Eva B. Drum- mond, Mrs. Anna VanGorder, Mary L.	MARBLE TOP TABLES, FINE WALNUT CHAMBER SUITS, AND WALNUT	AND	Flourit, Candy.	JAMES BRYANT reprietor of the Old Carriage Manufactory, coz. fain and Elizabeth streets, would call the special	CLOTHIN
other puddings, and certainly contains and d	ent, J. Andrew Wilt, at 10:30 A. M., at	each, on "how to use the blackboard in the school room." The first one to respond was Prof. Ra-	Goodell, Anna S. Kinney, Hattle Alley,	DINING TABLES & CHAIRS.	CHAIN PUMP TUBING.	Tag H	itention of FARMERS and others to his large and complete assortment of	
what a waste there is of the i	ember 8, 1878. The Association was	esley, who stated that he made it a point to use the backboard at every recitation Rev. J. H. Nason said be noticed that	Beruice Secley, Maggie Heverly, Susie C. Merrill, John V. Keeler, R. R. Vaughn, J. F. Elliott, Geo. I. Buck, E. A. Thompson, E. E. Quiulau, J. S. Bovingdon, J.	In Common Goods there is	The undersigned having resumed business at his old place, is now ready to supply Farmers, Tanuers, and all others in need of Pipe, with a	Pony P	OPEN AND TOP BUGGIES AND PLATFORM WAGONS,	WHICH HAS NEV. BEEN EQUALLED BEF
aurel leaves, so richly charged c	ises by Rev. H. Armstrong. The minutes of the previous meeting	larger blackboards were being placed in the school houses, and that he believed the teachers who succeeded would use	H. Nason, A. T. Lilley, J. Andrew Wilt W. H. Benedict, E. F. Thompson, G. W. Ryan, H. E. Raesly, H. S. Patterson,	BEDSTEADS, BUREAUS, WORKSTANDS	SUPERIOR ARTICLE,	Boer, H	All of his own manufacture, and warranted in every particular to be equal to the most expensive city work.	THIS MARKET,
e such leaves must be used with r	neld at Vaughan Hill were read and approved. Superintendent G. W. Ryan remarked	Prof. Burgan went to the blackboard and held up different objects, and then wrote the names of the object on the	Rev. H. Armstrong, J. C. M. Osborn, Geo.	CANE AND WOOD-SEA CHAIRS, EXTENSION & FALL-LEAF TABLES,	AT PRICES TO SUIT THE TIMES. A. WYCKOFF,	BALL VINCENTE AND BALL VINCENTE AND BALL VINCENTE VINCENTE AND BALL VINCENTE VINCENTE AND BALL VINCENTE VINCENTE VINCENTE AND BALL VINCENTE VINCENT		Either for
An infusion of this could read- e made, either green or dry, and	hat the minutes just read were fuller han usual, and that he believed it would	board, and illustrated in this manner how	Carrie Benedict, Mary Huston, Fran- kie Walborn, May Edsall, Teresa Horton,	LOOKING GLASSES, CRADLES, CENTRE TABLES, &c, &c., &c.,	(Successor to I. S. Honbirs, Elmira.) 122 R. R. Ave., Elmira, N. Y.	ERS ERS Lan	NOW IS YOUR TIME TO BUY!	Quality or Low I
iquid used. One of the most	enhance the usefulness of the Association by continuing to keep an abstract of the several speakers, and of the practical work	protiouns, verbs, adjectives, etc., could be	Louie Wilcox, Ruth Wattles, Ida L. Stevens, Ella Austadt, Huttie Mingos, Laura McGill, Belle L. Lyon, Lina Kram, Mrs.	IN GREAT VARIETY.	T ADIES AND GENTS,	Your on H	Look at the figures, and remember that every vehicle is warranted:	Every Article First-C
ring is that of common syringa. n cucumbers are scarce, these	performed at the meetings of the Associa-	ers to the board, and pronounced words and showed clearly, how the blackboard	S. L. Petsey, Annie C. Blood, Genie Tra- cy, Frank Fairchild, Mattie Merrill, M. T. Hines, Clement F. Heverly, J. W.	We make a Specialty of BED SPRINGS & MATTRESSES	Seed your PADED DRESSES, COATS, OR ANY ARTICLE		PLATFORM WAGONS	PLEASE CALL & E
perfect substitute in salads or hing in which that flavor is de- l. The taste is not only like that	The following resolutions having been published in the papers by the committee were read:	advantages for this was, that the teacher can tell at a glance whether the pupils spelled the words correctly.	CLARA I. LEWIS, Sec'y.	In the	THAT NEEDS CLEANING OB DYEING,		The prices are far below the cost of manufacture and will not be maintained after the present stock is disposed of, so you must make selections NOW.	BEFORE PURCHAS
icumbers, but identical—a curi- instance of the correlation of fla-	1. Resolved, That in our rural schools all studies of a higher grade than those in which the law requires teachers to be	W. H. Benedict added that pupils	SUSQUEHANNA COLLEGIATE IN-	UNDERTAKING DEPARTMENT We have COFFINS AND CASKETS	GARMENTS. WM. ROBERTS'	DVI Raisin Raisin Raisin Raisin Raisin Raisin	Don't be imposed upon by inferior work and poor materials, but purchase at the establishment which has been in operation for nearly half a ceu-	HE SELLS FOR CASH AND WI UNDERSOLD.
in, the young leaves of cucum-	examined, should be taught outside of	the board could be used by having the	EDWIN E. QUINLAN, A. M. Towarda, July 17, 1878.	Of all kinds and sizes. A large at ack of Trimmings, and the latest improvements in Corpse Pro-	CELEBRATED DYE & CLEANSING WORKS,	2 8 8	REPAIRING PROMPTLY ATTENDED TO.	Patton's Block, Mair
same may be affirmed; of carrot1	dered by directors, or taught as a general exercise for the whole school. Lost. 2. Resolved, That the best interest of our public schools demand a careful revi-	tems, climates, etc., etc., besides map	Groceries.	competent, experienced undertaker. We make a specialty of this branch, and GUARANTEE SAT- ISFACTION both as to WORK AND PRICE. PICTURE FRAMES made to order from a fine		CUIDES Prost I	Office and Factory cor, Main and Elizabeth streets.	Towanda, Pa., March 28, 78.
ne sacrifice of the external leaves	3. Resolved, That there should be a re-	showed how pupils should be taught to judge of the size of objects; and also, how	BENGAL BLUING.	stock of the latest styles of moulding. N. P. HICKS,	Work returned C. O. D. by express it desired. M. KENT.	N S Ora vine. Bread, 1	JANES BEYANT.	Coal and Lime.
s. Scores of celery are cut un	our public schools, at least once every week. 4. Resolved, That this Association carn-	mental arithmetic could be readily ex-	·	BRIDGE-ST., TOWANDA. Towanda, May 20, 1572.	H .	ang Pies	, Towarda, June 21, 1877. TEW CARRIAGE FACTORY!	HENRY MERCUR,
or it equally well or better. The	estly advise directors to grade the salar- ies of teachers according to their success in teaching, and their scholarship as	son illustrated how to teach writing on	A NEW THING!	FURNITURE AND UNDER- TAKING.		CTEVENS & LONG.	East of the Reporter Office,	Dealor in
a geoner color to pies and tarts. leaves of the flowering current	5. Resolved, That as an encouragement to teachers to prepare themselves, better	f different speakers, which will be valuable			Wholesale and Retail	D		ANTHRACITE AND
a sort of intermediate flavor be- en black currents and red. Or- e, citron, and lemon leaves im-	for their professions, and as an aid to di- rectors of graded and higher schools in the selection of competent teachers, this	at 5 P. M., to meet at 7 o'clock. EVENING SESSION.	THE BEST BLUING EVER PUT		1	WHOLESALE & RETAIL	McIntyre & Spencer	SULLIVAN ANTHRACIT
a flavoring equal to that of the t and rind combined, and some-	Association advise that the Superintend- ent have special examinations in studies of higher grades than those required by	Association to order at 7 r. m. Opened by singing by the choir, and prayer by Rev. J. H. Nason. Declamation by Ad.		J. O. FROST'S SONS.	DEALER IX	Doslere in	Respectfully announce to the public that they are prepared to build all kinds of	COAL,
t different from both. A few es added to pies, or boiled in	law, and that he record the results on the certificates of the applicants. On motion, the 4th resolution was tak-	dison Armstrong, entitled "Through Work." The declamation was original and full of thoughts for the teachers, and	Put up, with a patented	C. J. LANDED DOND.			PAMILY CARRIAGES, TOP AND OPEN BUGGIES,	CORNER PARK AND RIVER STREE
nto crusts or paste, impart an ad-	en up and discussed by Rev. H. Armstrong, E. T. Burgan, J. S. Bovingdon,	Well recited by Mr. Armstrong. "The Famine," by Miss Mary Saterlee, was re cited admirably. Miss Saterlee was hear	SPRINKLER,		CLOTHING	CHOICE FAMILY GROCERIES,	PHAETON & PLATFORM SPRING WAGONS, TROTTING SULKIES & SKELETONS,	
nuch used for seasoning purposes bey might be.	J. P. Keeney, G. W. Ryan, E. B. McKee, and C. P. Garrison. Mr. Armstrong be- lieved the teacher who succeeded best,	A. T. Lilley gave an illustration of how the globe should be used in the school	SAVE AT LEAST HALF THE BLUING.	With the Spring trade we have		COUNTRY PRODUCE,	Made-of the best material and in the best style. All work warranted to give perfect satisfaction.	Coal screened, and delivered to
Fortilizana	according to scholarship and success. Mr.	lits axis, causing day and night. Third-	and ont	come forward with a large line of New Goods for the Parlor, Chamber	-AND-	GRAIN, &C.	1	Boro', adding cartage to the above onders must be accompanied in
rofessor Potter, of Cornell Uni-	in a township, would give dissatisfaction in this: that the people of one sub-district	The revolution of the earth around the sun, causing the change of the seasons. He also showed the need of meridians and paralls of latitude; he remarked that the	BETTER RESULTS.	and Library, including all the Latest Novelties in Patent Rogkers, Camp		,	PAINTING A SPECIALTY.	
erished to supply Britain with usands of tons of phosphoric acid.	would complain that the directors were	e d.rectors should supply each school with globes, maps and charts.	h	Chairs, &c.	Gents' Furnishing Goods,	Having a large and commodious store we are propared at all times to carry	We have one of the best Carriage Painters in the country, and de all work in this line at the lowest rates.	E .
al to that of England," he adds, should return annually to the	school than this, etc. Mr. Burgan though directors should pay teachers according to the results accomplished by the teach	"Only an Armor Bearer." Rev. G. C. Jones delivered a lecture	uses, such as a		***************************************	a large stock,		Towanda, Jan 5, 1877. Miscelianeous,
nundreds of thousands of tone	ears, and thought such a course would tend to underpay some primary teacher	d following are a few points of the lecture. The success of any person depends on the class of books to reads. The success of	e l		153 EAST WATER STREET,	CASH PAID FOR BUTTER,	All kinds of REPAIRING	CREATLY REDUCED
phosphates sufficient to supply all nands for ages for come. Some	J. P. Keeney said, what we want is	the teachers depend on the class of book they read, and the habits of study the acquire. hinkers rule the world, and	y d	Our line of Chamber Furniture including the latest styles in Queen		GRAIN AND PRODUCE.		The undersigned is de-
rs ago there were enormous uds in superphosphates and other ninercial manures in England, but	The teachers in Graded Schools are adapt ed to their grade which they teach, and	the n arer we can get to the great think ers through their books, in that proposed tion will be able to control those we have	PERFUMERY BOTTLE	Anne and Eastlake, is very large and at prices that defy competition; while		Or taken in exchange for goods, an lowest cash pri- ces. Our long experience in the Grocery Trade gives us peculiar advantages in purchasing, and as we are not ambitious to make large profits, we flat-	Neatly and promptly done at reduced prices. Making new springs and repairing old ones a	PLANING, MATCHING, AND And all kinds of Planing-mi
al enactments and penal laws have ought these frauds to an end. In	a course of paving according to analification	in charge. No person has a right t speak on any given subject, unless w have read about it. Read the best books Be in no hurry to buy or read a new book	re)	on Common Chairs, Bedsleads Spring Beds, Couches, Mattresses	Elmirs, N. Y. June 13, 1878.	ter ourselves that we can offer	Making new springs and repairing old ones a specialty. All work guaranteed. Please give us a call. MCINTYRE & SPENCEB.	AWAY DOWN! DOWN!!
s country enormous impositions to been practised, and an odium been thrown on the trade in fer-	Superintendent Ryan said, the we	good book after it is published a year.	a For sale by	and Looking-Glasses we have always taken the lead for Best Goods and	1 ***	QREATER INDUCEMENTS TO	Towanda, April 26, 1877.	So far you can't see i
zers. The evil may be corrected greater intelligence on this sub-	qualified teachers were sough after Teachers in Graded Schools must study	Read those books you have a taste for but he careful to form a proper taste. Form some plan for reading. Read ar cient and modern history. If you have	E. F. Dillikich & Co.,	Lowest Prices.	Manufacturer & Dealer in Vermont and Italian	Buyers than any other establishment in Northern Pennsylvania.	Creckery Ware.	I have also on hand a large
pental stations, where reliable ansis may be obtained at moderate	ling will not help it; the way to get be ter wages is to become better teachers.	the best should be read. Read Blography	() () () () () () () () () ()		MONUMENTS & TOMB STONES	STEVENS & LONG.	NEW FIRM	Which I am selling at prices to s
pendous frauds in Britain were rected." Professor Potter men-	C. P. Garrison said, in Franklin th board paid according to qualifications an success, and that the plan worked well.	Read Poetry. Learn to be students. The Lecturer suggested different book which he considered valuable, and shoul be read by every teacher and well inform	d TAK R & F. H. OWEN		Scotch and American GRANITE MONUMENTS,	CORNEL MAIN A BRIDGE ST., TOWANDA, PA.	AND NEW GOODS!	Made promptly to order, at a low p
ns the sources of nitrogen, and udes to guano deposits: "Fish gu-	After a vote being taken, the Presider declared the resolution adopted.	nt ed person. Declamation by Mac Cranmer, "The Precious Freight" Develops and her	1	Our Undertaking Department is always Complete, and we keep in	I MERCHANICA OLINERA MERCHANIA.	may18,	H. J. Madill	IF YOU WANT TO GET RIC
o is valuable," he says," and for nal quality is cheaper in this coun- than in Europe. Deposits of pot-	AFTERNOON SESSION.	Adjourned to mee Saturday morning at 9 4 w	THE WITTER S PLUS WELL CHARE			Millinery. GRAND OPENING .	Has filled up the old store of O. A. Black with a full line of	Lumber brought here to be mille under cover and perfectly dry un Good sheds for your horses, and a d
n, likely to open a vast trade, have en found of immense extent in sony. The annual value of the	Association called to order by the Pre ident, J. Andrew Wilt. Opened by sing ing "He Leadeth Me." Misses Stell	The Association was called to order	BRIDGE STREET, Are offering special inducements in every depar	and Coffins of every style, and ou	WEST WATER STREET,	TO TAKE PLACE IN	CROCKERY, CHINA, CHINA,	L. B Towarda, Jan. 18, 1877.
ste of exercta in our cities is equal half the interest on our national	Vangorder, Mary Huston and Laura McGi appointed committee to enroll member	ill singing "Nearer My God to Thee," ar	ment of the Grocery line,		ELMIRA, N. Y.	TOWANDA	GLASSWARE! CUTLERY,	SURE REW
ht; this statement is accurately ide from actual examination. So ue iropean cities, which formerly	The President next called on Prof. 1 T. Burgan to give practical work	in Poort Additional remarks Transmit I	Here are some of the prices:		GRANT & DEWATERS,	SEPTEMBER 26th, 27th, and 28th,	SILVER PLATED GOODS, STONEWARE!	S YEARS TO PAY FOR S4 to S10 Per Beech and Maple Land in the MILLION ACRE
id vast sums for the removal of	"First Lessons in Numbers." Mr. Bu gan responded by saying, that he wou first teach pupils to count by means of o	W. H. Benedict and G. W. Ryan. E. E. Ouinlan suggested that teache	Tens 25 40 50 80 75 80 4		WHOLESALE AND RETAIL DEALERS	Miss M. L. COOK'S	BABY WAGONS, FANCY GOODS,	in the MILLION ACRE the Grand Rapids and Bailroad Compa TITLE PERF
ons may be made to water closets	jects, using numeral frames, pebbles, ke	Root before they undertake to teach it. The President then called upon different members of the Association to evolve	Flour	ts line please call and get our prices, a	is .	NEW MILLINERY STORE, Six doors North of Post Office.	TOYS, TOYS! HOUSE FURNISHING GOODS!	Birong soil—sure erops—pl ber—no drought—no chi no boppers.
d sewers, and to the pollution of cams and rivers. The large quan- y of water required for the remov-	means of numeral frame and blackboa how children may be taught to add, su	their methods of teaching and explaining transitive und intransitive verbs.	Nackerel 08 10	we are sure you will find them lowe than anywhere else.	Agricultural Implements,	COME ONE! COME ALL!!	A great variety of	Bunning streams—pure w markets—schools—Raili pleted through centre of Send for pamphlet, Er
of this matter, being no less than	hom to count ablant the	showed clearly by placing different se tences on the board, the difference by tween transitive and intransitive verl Questions were then asked by differe	n-	1	FIRST-CLASS WAGONS,	IMPORTED HATS AND BONNETS that will be exhibited. Also the fine line of	LAMPS, LANTERNS, CHIMNEYS	Address W. O. HUG Land Con GRAND BAPIDS, N
dk, is a formidable objection. Dry rth (road dust), ashes and pulver- ed charcoal answer an excellent	teach your pupils to do the work on the	he points in regard to verbs were brong		be i	TOP AND OPEN BUGGIES.	CHILDREN AND MISSES HATS, OLD LADIES BONNETS AND CAPS.		NEW LIVERY
rpose. Used in irrigation, the dis	blackboard neatly. After you have a complished this teach them to do it rani	ic- out.	CALL AND SEE FOR YOURSELVES.	J. O. FROST'S SONS,		The heantiful assortment of Satin and Gross Grain- ed Watered Ribbon, comprising all the newest shades,	A NEW DEPARTURE Sewing Machines of the leading makes sold for Cash at store, at wonderfully low prices.	
us fertifized in the neighborhood Edinburgh have increased so enor	dict, H. E. Raesley, and E. F. Thompso	ing problems in Longitude and Line. The following additional resolution. were offered and unanimously adopted.	ns ed		FARM & PLATFORM WAGONS	of every variety and style. In fact the	MACHINE NEEDLES & OIL	STABLES. The understand having rented
ously in richness that where the	The President remarked that this may	rk without discussion: Resolved, That we, as an Association tender a vote of thanks to the Roard	M. B. & F. H. OWENS,		PHAETONS, &c,	CHEAPEST, most complete and elegant stock of goods ever offered in Towanda. "To see is to believe,"		The undersigned having rented House Barn, and provided himself NEW BUGGIES AND
orth one hundred. Experience has oved that no had effects arise from	made use of what was presented her Teachers should use the means by which	nd Directors of Smithfield, Franklin, Mo re. roe, Overton, the Borough of the count and to all other Boards that furnish teac	n- Red, White & Blue Tea Store,		MOWERS AND REAPERS,	Remember the Grand Opening Sept. 26, 27 and 28 Towards, Pa., Sept. 25, 1878.	Are invited to look over our assortment, as we are determined to do all in our sewer to please. Re-	•
is mode of purifying the water."	they can accomplish the best results. The first resolution was then taken to aim discussed by I. S. Crawford, P.	them in self improvement and advancing their efficiency, and that we urge other	ng Anrii 11, 1878.	Main Street.	SULKY HAY RAKES, &c.	MILLINERY!	member the place,	ls now prepared to accommodate REASONABLE PRI
ow much land is required for the	Patterson, E. F. Thompson, J. P. Ke	B. Boards to adopt the same system. Resolved. That the Bradford Coun Teachers' Association tender a vote	Medical.		MOWING MACHINE SECTIONS AND KNIVES TO FIT	TRIMMINGS	1 .	New Buggles for sale cheap B. W
instances of the soil as not to ad	crip, A. T. Lilley, and G. W. Ryan. M	fr. for the use of the Church in which to be	MEDICAL EDECITION	Towanda, Pa., May 22, 1878.	ALL MACHINES.	The ladies of rowanda are respectfully invited togall at SNELL & FARNHAM'S MILLINERS STORE and examine the NEW		Tewandn, Pa., July 15, 1878.
New York in 1857, the first	hours , that aim 3 -	its n ectings, to Rev. G. C. Jones for he excellent address, and to all who have to yored the Association with select excellent.	er-	Watches, Jewelry, &c.	160 LAKE STREET, ELMIRA, N. Y.	GOODS just received from the cities. Our stock comprises everything in the line of Millingry. Fancy Goods and Trimmings, and we are selling at astonishingly Low PRICES.	L. D. TOWELL,	BEST business you can engage day made by any works right in their own localities. Part ples worth \$5 free. Improve you this business. Address Stinson
pt on thirty acres of land; the second premium dairy of eighteen cows	time to confine teachers as well as pupi and that when there were sufficient scho	Is, The following resolution was adopt after being discussed by W. H. Benedi, J. H. Nason, J. Andrew Wile, G. W. B.	lv_ i	NEW JEWELRY STORE.	TAS. & R. H. WALKER,	A3 Having secured the services of Miss SOUTH. ABIA, a FASHIONABLE DRESS-MARER. We are prepared to do all work in this line on the shortest notice. SNELL & FARNHAM.	SCRANTON, PA.,	S66 a week in your own town.
irteen cows, on thirty acres: the	make provisions to have them taught.	ol- J. H. Nason, J. Andrew Will, G. W. Res, an, E. E. Quinlan, E. F. Thompson, L. to Crwford, Eugene Thompson, H. S. P. terson and H. E. Raesley:	CURES.		536 East Water Street,	Towards, Pa., Sept. 17, 1878. FOR FINE MILLINERY,	has a large stock of second-hand PIANOS and ORGANS, which he offers so low that no one CAN AFFORD to buy an instru-	which persons of either sex can all the time they work, write for I HALLETT & Co., Pertland, Maine
e acres; the fifth of twenty-eight	Mr. Patterson knew schools where p	nests of the teachers of Bradford Coun	hty Her increased knowledge makes h		PRACTICAL PLUMBERS,	FANCY GOODS, TRIMMINGS, AND LADIES' GARMENTS OF	ment elsewhere without first getting prices from him. During the past few years, he has been doing an extensive renting business and	INSURANCE.
Little Falls, estimates that the	be taught outside of school hours.	The speakers were all in favor of Institute work, but some cautioned the Asi	FISHIA COMPRISOR	W. A. ROCKWELL	STEAM & GAS FITTERS Residences and Public Buildings fitted with Ho	BAPELYEA & HILL.	in onsequence of the unprecedented stringency of the times, many of these instruments have been returned. As soon as a PIANO or	PHENIX OF HARTFORD,
r the support of a cow is three res; and this is the estimate of Mr. errington for moderately good dai-	should provide for the higher branche and if they were taught outside of scho	ciation not to go to extremes. J. Andrew Wilt then gave a method teaching composition as follows: Teaching composition as follows:	of special attention is given to pus	E-	rect Esdiation.	trend an Comfections 19 to	ORGAN is returned, it is immediately put in thorough order by his repairer, and, when offered again, is in as good condition as resulting	FIRE ASSOCIATION, OI
farms in England. In Belgium n acres of land support two cows.	hours the pupil should pay the teach for it.	place three or four easy subjects on boar Give five minutes for pupils to write; ma	ke ALL KINDS OF	SILVER PLATED WARE,	A full supply of Gas Fixtures, Opal Globes, &c Patent Burners; Globe, Angle and Check Valves Water and Steam Guages. Iron and Lead Pipe and a full supply of Steam Pittings. - Estimates Proporties Ginera	THE SUBSCRIBER TAKES Pleasure in calling the attention of his numer ous patrons and the public generally, to the fact	Some of these he can warrant for five years, the same as new ones, an opportunity being thus given to obtain a THOROUGHLY-GOOD INSTRUMENT	Darrion A.veni
ws in full milk only are kent, the	branches were not allowed in the comme schools, unless authorized by the boar	on something about one of the subjects the board; afterwards look at the wo	int Appoplery. on infammation of the Eyes, Quinsy, Croup,		Estimates Promptly Given. Elmirs, N. Y., May 12, 1874.	GENERAL MARKET BUSINESS	at a very moderate price. Mr. Powell has now in stock one 5-octave Prince Melodeon, piano-case, \$40; one 6-octave	CONSTITUTE
oportion is two cows to seven and le-half acres. Coleman estimates	and that the resolution was inconsister Rev. J. H. Nason thought the common schools were to teach the common branc	nt. about use of capitals and punctuatio	On Pneumonia, n; Pleurisy, Inflammation of the Liver, Inflammatory Rheumatism,	GOLD AND PLATED SETS	GERITY & MORREL,	At the OLD STAND of MYER & RUNDELL, in Carroll's Block, nearly opposite the Means House and that he is prepared to furnish	Portable Melodeon, \$45; one 5-octave 'Jubilee' Organ, 6 stops, \$55; one 5-octave New-England Organ, 6 stops, \$60. with 7 stops, \$55; with 8	UNION MUTUA BAILWAY PASSENGERS, (AC
cow in Berkshire County, Massa usetts while in some towns two	es, and not to teach some uright schol	har lar as the pupils advance, also har them read their own compositions.	in- Amarosis, Ve Deafness, Aphonia,	AND RING	8, WHOLESALE DRUGGISTS	SALT AND FRESH MEATS, FRESH POULTRY,	stops, \$75; one 5-octave Mason & Hamilin Organ, 5 stops, \$65; one 5-octave Mason & Hamilin Organ, \$75; one Lighte, Newton, & Bradiany	TRAVELERS LIFE AND ACC
arrington, in the report of the	the common branches. E. E. Sherwood claimed that the res	the word "composition," in order to ave the prejudice against writing "compo	Diabetes, Dropsy, Chronic Rheumatis St. Vitus Dance		DRUGGISTS SUNDRIES, PATENT MEDICINES &c., &c.	VEGETABLES AND BERRIES	Piano, 7-octave, \$105; one Haines Brothers Piano, 7-octave, \$140; one Chickering Piano, 7-octave, 4 round, \$275; one Chickering Piano	The books, records and "good firm of Noble & Vincent having 1
e required per cow, for summer and	L. Li Sherwood claimed that the resistance in lution was consistent with the common school law, and that the common school were for the benefit of the young pupi	ola Superintendent ityan urged the teat	Epilepsy, Galter, Neuralgia, Ferer Sore,	And everything in the line, which will be sold		Of the very best quality, at as low rates as any other establishment.	7-octave, 4 round, \$225; one Hazelton Piano, 7-octave, \$275; and many others which can not be specified here. ALWAYS IN STOCK, the	ance and real estate business, on research houses for rent. WM. S. VING
inter keep; while Mr. X. A. Wil rd thinks that in Herkimer County ew York, one and one-half to two	Rev. H. Armstrong claimed that if a could not teach the higher branches with	ls. tional Department. we The following resolution was offer th. and unanimously adopted:	Cancer, Catarri, Curvature of the Spine, Atthma,	LOWEST POSSIBLE PRICE	s. J. R. VINCENT, JEWELER.	June 1, 1878-17 TEW ADDANGEMENT	and the unrivated MANON & HAMLIN	TOB PRINTING
res of pasture per cow will answer and in some exceptional cases one	out detriment to the other scholars,	We J. Andrew Wilt a vote of thanks for the manner in which he has conducted	he and other diseases too numerous to mention.		(Opposite Eathban House) 25 EAST WATER STREET, ELMIRA, N. T	NEW ARRANGEMENT	to either WHOLESALE or RETAIL purchasers at BOTTOM PRICES. L. B. POWELL.	OF ALL KIN
re.—Scientific Farmer.	branches.	President of this Association for the property and to Miss Clara I. Lewis for fall	as		DASSAGE TICKETS	COAL BUSINESS.	116 Wyoming Avenue, Scranton, Pa.	. 1
ir, one tablespoonly of butter, fou blespoonfuls of sweet milk, one bal	der the law, persons were admitted to t schools until they were twenty-one yes	the Association then proceeded to no are inate and elect officers for the ensui	m.	Piesso give us a call and anamine our goods.	To and from Europe by	The undersigned having purchased from Mr McKean the COAL YARD AT THE FOOT OF PINE SPREET, NEAR THE		AT THE
aspondul of sode one terenomen	it the directors would be compelled, u	year, which resulted as follows: E. Quinlan, President; H. E. Raesley, Fi Vice President; I. S. Crawford, Second Vice President; E. T. Burgan, The Vice President; E. T. Burgan,	E. Roeldenes on	Repairing dens at the shortest notice.	INMAN AND NATIONAL STEAMSHIPS	COURT HOUSE, Invites the patronage of his old friends and the public generally. I shall keep a full assortment.		REPORTER STEAM PRINT
the in two learns - 'c'	VI instruction in the higher beardes	Vice President, E. I. Burgan, Th	ird where she may be found at all hours, may		Also,	PITTSTON, WILKESBARRE AND LOYAL	IIII III EE EA TO	ALL KINDS of LEGAL
cream between.	A. T. Lillay claimed that hint	Posterior And Miss Julia Kinn	IT can make money faster at work for ne then	at w. A Bockwell	FOREIGN DRAFTS IN ANY AMOUNT For mile by	S CK COAL, AND SHALL SELL AT	PHŒNIX MUTUAL LIFE INSUBANCE CO	· ·